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This is one of Easton's most elegant buildings and with the
Perrin Smith House (T-24), amonn the hest representatives of
buildings af the Federal period., The two-and-a-half storv side
hall plan is freestpnding with a rear e11; the Perrin Smith House
is 2 row building., Both were common earlv types. The structure
shows outetanding craftsmanship in its brickwork and its evtra~
ordinary woodtwsrk., On the interior, much Federal deteiling
remains; neo-classic window and door trim in the main rooms
downstairs i=, however, well scaled to the structure, and is an

ilding and changing

interesting document of the evolution of 3 hu

needs 2nd tastes of the ocwners. Ll T ] "
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DESCRIPTION 1A

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X oRIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD —RUINS X_aLTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR ——UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This elegant Federal building stands & the corner of Dover and
Harrison Streetsz and is notable for its outstan’ing brick work and exguisitly
carved front door and wooden cornice. Recently restored, the building
retains most of its origimnal details.

The main house is three bavs wide with the main entrance in the front
west bav. Window and door openings are evenly svaced across the facade.

The gable roof has two dormers in each slope; the upper window sash of these
dormers is rounded and the muntins interlock to form diamond shaped lights.
The double chimney rises enclosad within the end wallj the chimnevs connected
with a brick curtain have corbelled caps. Behind the main house is a
one-and-a-half story, three bay ell which has a continuous Flemish bond

east wall with the main house., Thus they are contemporary.

The wing has a gable roof im finished with box cornice with crown
and bed moldings and a tapered, beaded barge board on the gable end., Three
gabled dormers protrude from the east foof slope and two from the large, ivy
covered exterior chimney on the gable. An exterior brick oven with vaulted
top about four feet high is found adjacent to the fireplace,

The ell has been enlarged with a two story gable roof addition in the
corner between the main house block and the rear wing. There is a ene
story back porch.

To the west of the house is a steeply roofed frame wing reputedly
built by Mr, Bullitt for use as a law office, Designed as a free standing
building sthe old office - three bays and one-and-a-half stories high - is
connected to the main house by a one story brick hyphen. The roof, covered
with shingles, is finished with a beaded and tapered verge board. The west
gable end has two small attic windows with four over two sashes and a brick
chimnev back exposed the height of the first. floor. There are entrance doors
in the east bay in both front and rear; six raised and bevéled panels
decorate: the garden door; the front door is modern. Two nine: over six
windowsaon each facade light the first floor room; a projecting showcase
between north facade windows is recent. Window and door frames are beaded
and decorated with back band meldings. The box cornice has crown and hed
moldings; wide random-width siding is beveled, a detail also seen on the
central portion of 108 South Harrison Street (r-472).

Inside and outside, the Bullitt House is carefully detailed., Ornamental
motifs are sophisticated and restrained; the workmanship of brick mason and
wood carver is outstanding.

The facade of the main house and east facade of main house and rear ell
is laid in Flemish bond brick with narrow mortar joints,

Window frames have a bead and back band molding., Openings have flat
arches of stretchers. Six over six sashes is used in each window, and
louvered shutters.

The main entrance door is set in a round arch opening filled with a
transom light of petal design. The jambs are treated with three tiers of
raised and beveled paneling, which correspomds to the paneling of the door
it=er1f. Flanking the opening are slender reeded engaged columns which carry

a deéeply molded cornice. A shallow carved chain decorates the frieze. On
the east facade windows have raneled jib doors. Whether these doors once
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (CONTJ
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ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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—_1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
{  SPECIFIC DATES 180| BUILDER/ARGHITECT Mhonins Joadizs Booiir—

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is gne éffaston's most elegant buildings and with the Perrin Smith (T-24)

among-

House,, the best representativesof buildings of the Federal period. The
structure shows outstanding craftsmanship in its brickwork and its

extraordinary woodwork. On the interior, much Federal detailing remains;
neo-classic window and door trim in the main rooms downstairs is, however,
well scaled to the structure, and is an interesting document of the
evolution of a building and changing needs and tastes of the owners.

This is a particularly significant building, net emly fer its fine
architectural agpects, but fer the splendid qualities of the family whe
P built it and lived here for a humndred and thirty-five years. Thomas
James Bullitt came teo Talbet County from the lower James River area in
Virginia. His learned legal mind was invaluable during the early years
L29/F116 of Easton. He beught the south east cormer lot at Dever and Harrisenm
Streets and his elegant brick house was finished by 1801.
be an old gentleman and devised the property to his daughter Elizabeth B.
Hayward. Mrs. Hayward lived out her life here and devised the main house
L6L/F526 to her daughter Elizabeth Chamberlaine, with the exceptiom of the frame
building which was them being used as am office by Elizabeth's brother,
Hall H. Hayward. Elizabeth Chamberlaine was the wife of Dr. Joseph E. M.

He lived to

Will Record Chamberlaine, ome of the leading doctors in the commumity. After his
L15/F298 death, in 1895, it was devised te her daughter Elizabeth who had also
married a Hayward. She lived out her life here alse, but deeded the
L21./F53 preperty te her sens J. Chamberlaine and A. Bayley Hayward in 1928.
&235/F552 The depressiemn of the '30s took its toll and for the first time the

ounership went out of the hamds of the family.
. The house was re-structed imside for apartments om the upper floors

It points up an interesting
adaptation of a fime old building teo a compatible use in what has become

and a commercial use on the first floor.

the business area of the toun.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ORGANIZATION DATE
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T-12
nyltitt Honse

iead to a side porch is= uncertain: no evidence of =2 porch (which would have
Leen constructed during the second period of the buyilding) is visible.

The front cornice has the shajloew carved moldinas favored by Federal
neriod Eastonians. Here, rows nf interlacking circlem are used.

The main stair is the best remaining Federal period stpir in the town.
fvpically it has nlain rectangular balusters. The newel and intermediates
ays slender, almoat firagile, and taper alightly toward the top. There are
waye~like step hrackets en the open atring courae. The hand rail and
uprighta are mahoqangy on the firat two floors and pine above.

The side hall plen heouse has twe yoows, connected by a wide opening.
which wna added when the front and side windows were enlarqged, Thia door
frame, as well as door and window frames in the major rooms has simple
nilasters and cornice.

There are Federal perind mantles in twe downstairs rooms€. Added in the
1068 renovation, they bave rectangular epenings and shallow ageometric carving.
Ipstairs each mantie has pilaster= hegide the rectangular opening and a
plain frisze., There is & line of reeding on the corrice of the rear room.

The shallow carving is also used on first floor chairrails, where it
is a swtar-shaped design plus flutings and on the interior frame of the
front door whare reading in a herring bone pattern is used . Major door
and window openings have nanaled janbs.

In the rear wall of the ell is exterior kitchen fireplace end open
tot’in a brick well of Flemish vend. The fireplace opening has a heavy
wonden lintel; the oven opening im a round arch.

Behind the honse is o small hrick smokehouse with corbelled eaves and
a late nineteenth century verge hoamd., It is used as a real estate office.

2
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iIRAPHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHO

1. STATE Maryland HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

county Talbot INVEMTORY
TOWN Easton VICINITY '
STREETNO. Dover Street 2naue The Smokehouse 7_/2

DATE OR PERIOD 1790
styLe Federal
ARCHITECT

BUILDER

ORIGINAL OWNER
orIGINAL UsE Dwelling
PRESENT OWNER Yeardley B, Elder
PRESENT USE  Decorating Firm

WALL CONSTRUCTION Flemish bond brick |> FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF sTORIES 2% with 1% frame addit|

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

The main house is a large brick building 3 bays wide and 4 bays
deep. The door occupies the front right bay. It is framed by
reeded engaged columns with a flat white molded cornice. The
frieze is composed of a row of carved double circles., Below this
is a plain expanse of board and more molding. There is a framed
fanlight window above the door. It has muntins set in a flower
pattern. This was the best example of a Federal doorway seen in
Easton. It is refined and elegant and was doubtlessly executed
by a master woodcarver. All the windows are 6/6and have flat

There are 2 peaked dormers on the roof with 9/6 rounded arched
windows, The muntins divide at the top into a diamond pattern,
There is an elaborate molded cornice with a carved row of inter-
locking rings. There are two enclosed chimneys on the left end
of the house which rise high above the roof line and have brick
curtain connecting them. There is a small 1 1/2 storey frame
clapboard addition to a large exposed panel of brick on the left
end where the chimneyv rises within the wall, There is a large
2 1/2 storey brick addition at the rear of thi s house which
probably dates from about 1850. There is also a small brick
smokehouse one bay wide and 2 deep with an A-roof.

This property has been well-restored and has much of its fine

Its fineness of detail and well-proportioned construction make it
a very notable house.

This is one of the finest Federal period town houses in Easton)

granite sills and flat brick arches of rows of polished stretchers.

interior panelling. It is a very attractive and elegant town house

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered Interior Exterior €XcCellent
@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) ©. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDE R

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

Paul A. Brinkman

OATE OF RECCRD _August 29, 1967
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Bullitt House

108 Dover Street ,
Easton Quad, 1942, PR 1974
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